
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Kristen Craig 
RE: Docket No. 010194-TI 

Sure no problem. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kristen Craig  
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2001 8:42 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket No. 010194-TI 

Linda , 

I'm sorry to ask you to do this, but could you please  change the t i t l e  of Docket No. 
010194-TI back to: 

Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings against Quintelco, Inc. f o r  apparent violation 
of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. 

I apologize for the inconvenience, but I was told that we have to use a show cause title 
and not a cancellation title. L e t  me know if you have any questions. Thanks! 

Kristen 

CQM 
CTR 
ECR 
LEG ~ 

OPC 
PA1 
RGO 
SEC I 

1 


